

ALAN HUDSON

alanhudson1@gmail.com (+1) 202-766-5990

Linked-In: www.linkedin.com/in/alanhudson

Personal website and publications: www.alanhudson.info

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Leading executive with 20+ years of post-Ph.D. experience, helping to shape the governance and development agenda, by connecting policy and practice, leveraging data and catalyzing collaborative learning, to inform policy and drive social impact. Brings a diversity of experience as a policy analyst, government official, parliamentary advisor, campaigner, and academic, along with first-rate global networks. English as first language, with intermediate Spanish and French.

KEY STRENGTHS

- Strategy
 - Partnership building
 - Team leadership
 - Fundraising
 - Organizational development
 - Program design and implementation
 - Research and policy analysis
 - Communications
 - Advocacy and engagement
 - Monitoring, evaluation and learning
-

WORK HISTORY

GLOBAL INTEGRITY

Executive Director (formerly Managing Director) | Washington DC, USA | 2014 - Current

- Drives strategy, fundraising, partnerships and advocacy for a field-leading organization with a budget of \$2.5m that is putting innovation, data, learning and adaptation at the center of the governance and development agenda.
- Manages a team of 12, ensuring the effective implementation of country level programs in partnership with local actors, and the effective use of evidence and insights generated through this work to inform engagement with global actors including the World Bank, USAID, the Open Government Partnership, and leading foundations.
- Oversees the Open Gov Hub, a high-energy space for innovation, learning and collaboration on open governance, housing 40 organizations and more than 150 staff at the heart of Washington DC.

THE ONE CAMPAIGN

Global Policy Director (Transparency and Accountability) | London, UK | 2011 - 2014

- Spearheaded policy input for public campaigning and high-level advocacy that put transparency and accountability at the center of the 2013 G8 Summit, with specific policy wins achieved.

- Secured nearly \$6m of funding from the Hewlett Foundation and the Omidyar Network in support of the ONE Campaign's transparency and accountability agenda.
- Crafted an integrated "follow the money" agenda, fostering collaboration amongst organizations focused on aid, extractives, budgets, illicit financial flows and public contracting.

UK DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT (DFID)

Governance Advisor | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia and London, UK | 2009 - 2011

- In Ethiopia, led an innovative and influential multi-donor review of the safeguards in place to ensure the effective and accountable use of aid.
- In London, contributed to the design and coordination of DFID's policy agenda on governance, transparency, empowerment and accountability.

OVERSEAS DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

Research Fellow (Politics and Governance) | London, UK | 2005 - 2009

- Designed, implemented and managed innovative programs of research and policy engagement on aid and domestic accountability, parliamentary strengthening and policy coherence, for a range of clients, raising funds, leading teams, controlling budgets and liaising with clients.

UK PARLIAMENT

Parliamentary Advisor (International Development) | London, UK | 2001 - 2005

- Provided policy and research input to support the International Development Committee's work to hold DFID and the UK Government to account for its policy and practice, leading inquiries in relation to issues including trade, migration, Darfur, EU aid, and financing for development.

UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE

University Lecturer | Cambridge, UK | 1995 - 2000

- Designed and delivered innovative courses at undergraduate and masters level, and produced ground breaking publications on the relationship between globalization and sovereignty.

EDUCATION

PH.D. International Political Economy, University of Cambridge, U.K.

- Dissertation on the relationship between globalization and sovereignty.

B.SC. Human Geography, University of Bristol, U.K.

- First Class Honors

BOARD MEMBERSHIP

- **Accountability Lab**, US, Liberia, Mali, Nepal, Pakistan: Member of the Board since 2014
- **BudgIT**, Nigeria: Member of the Board since 2017